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From:  Darryl Brown [

Sent:  Thu, 11 Feb 2021 17:23:55+1100 (AEDT)

To: Angus Llewellyn
Chris Bendall

; Craig Campbe!
» "Sarah Thornton"

Lisa Wilkinson Externaljj| | | D QDN
Samuel Moncur ; Peter Meakin
Laura Binni
"Tasha Smithies"

Ce: Drew Heriot [

Subject: Re: new links coming

Myles Farley

Hi all,
here's the links to the current versions of WIP's:

PART 1 (8:55):

PART 2 (6:28):

PART 3 (7:35):

Thanks,

Darryl Brown
Editor

PROECTfoes

Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra Melbourne VIC 3141

. I I

tenplay.com.au

From: Angus Llewellyn | NN
Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 11:07 AM

To: Craig Campbell | NN C-is Bendal |GGG s- 2h Thornton
I - Vilkinson External [ S2uc! Moncur
I <t \Vica i I 2.2 innie
I < Farley I ->ha Smithies
.

cc: Darryl Brown [ Or<v Herio: N

Subject: Re: new links coming

Scrap that plan. We're good. As you were everyone.

yours in perpetual paranoia
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Angus

>On 11 Feb 2021, at 10:51 am, Angus Llewellyn ||| G ot

>
> Morning
> Just for added security on these links for parts I, 11 and I1I we’ll be sending out some new links soon.

>

> Same cuts as we sent last night but we want them on a more secure Vimeo account. The old ones will be unavailable
after we send new links out.
=

> Angus





